
AGENDA 
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD MEETING 

June 8, 2020 
10:00 a.m. 

TELECONFERENCE 

NOTE: Individual agenda items are not assigned specific times.  For public notice purposes, the Board will begin the meeting at the time 
specified.  However, the Board might not address the specific agenda items in the order they are scheduled. The Board may take action on 
any of the items on the agenda.  For disability accommodation, please contact DEQ Personnel at 444-4218. 

10:00 Board Meeting 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS 

Approval of April 20, 2020 Minutes .................................................................................................. 1 

II. ACTION ITEMS

                        Eligibility Ratification ........................................................................................................................ 6 
Ratification of Weekly Reimbursements ........................................................................................... 7 
Board Claims .................................................................................................................................... 19 

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

IV. REPORT ITEMS – INFORMATIONAL (DISCUSSED AT THE REQUEST OF INTERESTED PARTIES)

Board Attorney Report ..................................................................................................................... 35 
Fiscal Report AprFY20 .................................................................................................................... 36 
Board Staff Report ........................................................................................................................... 40 
DEQ Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section Report ................................................................................ 43 

V. Public Forum 
Under this item, members of the public may comment on any public matter within the jurisdiction 
of the Board that is not otherwise on the agenda of the meeting.  Individual contested case 
proceedings are not public matters on which the public may comment. 

VI. Next Proposed Board Meeting date:  August 17, 2020

VII. Adjournment



April 20, 2020 1 

PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

April 20, 2020 
TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

Board Members in attendance were Greg Taylor, Jason Rorabaugh, Keith Schnider, Ed Thamke, Mark Johnson, 
Heather Smith, and Gretchen Rupp. Also, in attendance were Terry Wadsworth, Executive Director; Kyle 
Chenoweth, Attorney for the Board; and Ann Root and Garnet Pirre, Board staff.   

Presiding Officer Schnider called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

Approval of Minutes January 27, 2020 

Ms. Smith noted she had not been present at the January 27, 2020 meeting and asked that the minutes be corrected to 
reflect her absence.  She also stated she would be abstaining from voting on the minutes due to her absence.   

Ms. Rupp noted that there was a typographical error at the top of Page 13.   Mr. Johnson was referred to as Ms. 
Johnson. 

Ms. Rupp made a motion to approve the January 27, 2020 meeting minutes with the noted corrections. Mr. 
Johnson seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by roll call vote, with Ms. Smith abstaining. 

Guarantee of Reimbursement Form 4, Butch’s Exxon, Fac #4301508, Rel #640, WP #716833941, Poplar 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the staff recommendation to approve the Guarantee of Reimbursement for 
Butch’s Exxon.  He stated that the Guarantee includes language that states that the environmental contractor will be 
designated by the owner to receive no more than 20% of the actual, reasonable, and necessary costs associated with 
the Department of Environmental Quality (Department)-approved Corrective Action Plan. The consultant’s 
reimbursement will occur within the normal business process time frame, from the date on which the claim is 
considered properly filed with the Board. In addition, Great Northern Development Corporation (GNDC) will be 
designated by the owner to receive the remaining 80% of the actual, reasonable, and necessary costs associated with 
the Department-approved Corrective Action Plan. GNDC’s reimbursement is to occur within 60 months from the 
date on which the claim is considered properly filed with the Board. 

Mr. Wadsworth noted that the claims will all be subject to the normal business process and Board laws noted in §75-
11-309(3), MCA.  He explained that the claims may undergo adjustments as they are processed for reasonable, 
actual and necessary costs, as usual. 

Mr. Thamke made a motion to approve the Guarantee of Reimbursement for Butch’s Exxon, Facility 
#4301508, Release #640, as presented.  Ms. Smith seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by roll 
call vote. 

Eligibility Ratification 

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the applications for eligibility that were tabulated in the Board packet, 
(see, table below).  There were no questions from the Board. 

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation 
Date 

Billings SOCO Express 15th & 
Broadway 

5604956 5261 
Dec 2017 

Reviewed 2/21/2020.  
Recommended eligible. 

Billings SOCO Express 5604954 5273 
Dec 2018 

Reviewed 2/24/2020.  
Recommended eligible. 

Great Falls Central Bike and Key 0032392 TID 5367 
Oct 2019 

Reviewed 2/28/2020. 
Recommended eligible. 

1

Back to Agenda



  

 
April 20, 2020 2 
 

 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any matters that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any matters associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any matters benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any matters dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any matters associated 
with Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any matters associated with the 
Montana University System. 
 
Ms. Rupp made a motion to accept the staff recommendation of eligibility for the three (3) releases presented.  
Mr. Taylor seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Weekly Reimbursements and Denied Claims 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the summary of weekly claim reimbursements for the weeks of January 1, 2020 through 
March 11, 2020, and recommended the Board ratify the reimbursement of the 172 claims, which totaled 
$1,030,533.54 (see, table below).  There was one (1) denied claim. 
 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 
April 20, 2020 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims Funds Reimbursed 
January 15, 2020 22 $104,126.89 
January 22, 2020 28 $151,355.01 
January 29, 2020 18 $213,187.50 
February 5, 2020 21 $60,203.73 

February 12, 2020 16 $77,854.83 
February 19, 2020 22 $86,342.92 
February 26, 2020 19 $73,367.54 

March 4, 2020 14 $82,199.57 
March 11, 2020 12 $181,895.55 

Total  172 $1,030,533.54 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the one (1) claim being denied.  Claim #20191021A, Release #2697 was requested to be 
withdrawn by the consultant. 
 
Ms. Rupp asked if the volume of claims being received was within our normal expectations, or if the COVID-19 
health situation was impacting them.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that they were close to normal and noted there may be a 
small decline in the future.  Mr. Johnson stated that the work for which claims were being made, as shown in the 
table above, was done before the restrictions were put in place for COVID-19. 
 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any claims benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any claims dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any claims associated with 
Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any claims associated with the Montana 
University System. 
 
Mr. Rorabaugh made a motion to approve the weekly and denied claims as presented.  Ms. Smith seconded.  
The motion was unanimously approved by a roll call vote.  
 
 
 
 

2



  

 
April 20, 2020 3 
 

Board Claims – Claims over $25,000 
 
Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with four (4) claims for an amount greater than $25,000 that had been reviewed 
by Board staff since the last board meeting (see, table below).  He noted that the co-pays on the table were estimates.  
There were no questions from the Board. 
 
Facility 
Name 

Location 

Facility-
Release 

ID# 

Claim# Claimed 
Amount 

Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated 
Reimbursement 

Farmers 
Union Oil 
Fairview 

4203363-
3606 

20191004A $65,455.54 $34,365.92 -0- $13,809.35 
Copay met 
with this 

claim 

$17,280.27 

Chouteau 
County 

Fort Benton 

805931-
3645 

20191121A $56,128.60 $277.15 -0- -0- $55,851.45 

Former 
Econo 

Lumber 
Glasgow 

9995002-
4395 

20200103S $29,666.72 $535.38 -0- -0- $29,131.34 

MDT 
Nashua 
Tank 

Nashua 

6015325-
5285 

20200103U $29,659.22 $925.38 -0- $14,366.92 $14,366.92 

Total   $180,910.08    $116,629.98 
 
* In accordance with Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff 
will review the claims for the Board.  If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be 
approved and ratified by the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.  

 
**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment 
of the claim listed above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may 
change the estimated reimbursement. 
 

 
Mr. Schnider recused himself from voting on any claims that are associated with Payne West Insurance.  Mr. 
Johnson recused himself from voting on any claims associated with RTI, its clients, or Yellowstone Soil 
Treatment, and its clients. Mr. Thamke recused himself from any claims benefitting the Department of 
Environmental Quality.  Mr. Taylor recused himself from any claims dealing with Ben Taylor Inc, Simmons 
Petroleum Inc., and the bulk plant at Sunburst.  Mr. Rorabaugh recused himself from any claims associated with 
Rocky Mountain Supply or its customers. Ms. Rupp recused herself from any claims associated with the Montana 
University System.  
 
Mr. Johnson made a motion to approve the claims over $25,000, as presented in the packet.  Mr. Taylor 
seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved by a voice vote. 
 
Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section (PTCS) Report 
 
Ms. Marla Stremcha, Acting Section Supervisor, PTCS, presented the Board with the PTCS Report. She stated that 
the PTCS Report that was included in the packet was incorrect and provided the correct numbers in the meeting.  
She stated that the total number of confirmed releases was 4,727, total resolved was 3,772, and the total number of 
active releases is 955.  She stated that since the last Board meeting and from the beginning of 2020, there have been 
2 confirmed releases and 10 releases resolved. 
 
 
 
 

3



  

 
April 20, 2020 4 
 

Butch’s Exxon, Poplar, Fac #43-01508, Rel #640, WP #10821/716833941, Priority 1.4 
 
Mr. Wadsworth noted that this work plan is associated with the Guarantee of Reimbursement that the Board 
approved earlier in the meeting.  The total budget for the work plan is $334,053.00.  The anticipated work includes 
soil removal, well installation and groundwater monitoring. 
 
Valier Co-Op Supply, Valier, Fac #37-10231, Rel #4383, WP #716833877, Priority 2.0 
 
Mr. Wadsworth stated that this work plan has a budget request of $310,535.57. The Board staff’s work plan budget 
review allows a total budget of $280,489.07 for reasonable, actual and necessary costs. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked if either of the applicants (owner or consultant) for these work plans was on the phone.  There 
was no response. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked what the reduction in the work plan budget was for.  Mr. Wadsworth stated that the largest ticket 
items were for project management and mobilization.  The consultant had written a work plan that included 
mobilizing every day from their office to the site and back.  If the consultant mobilized, and then stayed in a hotel, it 
saved over $5,000. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked if there was any dispute or disagreement, or if that would happen later when a claim was filed.  
Mr. Wadsworth stated that the non-obligation letter was sent by Board staff two months prior to the meeting and no 
communication has been received back. 
 
Mr. Thamke discussed the impacts of COVID-19 on field work getting done and the need for the Governor’s 
approval to go into the field.  He also spoke about communities that didn’t want to provide lodging for out-of- 
towners and said that in some situations mobilizing daily to and from a site may make sense in the current 
circumstances.   
 
Mr. Thamke asked Mr. Wadsworth if consultants had reached out with this type of problem.  Mr. Wadsworth stated 
that no one has reached out. He indicated that if consultants did reach out on the current COVID-19 restrictions that 
he would direct them to Ms. Stremcha to work through approvals or delay of work. 
 
Mr. Johnson noted that remediation efforts are part of what is considered essential work by the Governor’s 
Directive, and that they have some subcontractors that only can come from out-of-state to perform needed on-site 
field work.  He expressed concerns about a quarantine imposed on travelers.  Ms. Stremcha stated that if the 
company is coming in for work, they can enter and work in the State.  Ms. Stremcha noted that PTCS has been 
delaying some work, but work can be done as long as it follows directives and there is a plan in place. 
 
Mr. Schnider stated that there were two Legislative Auditors on the conference call and asked them to introduce 
themselves and present the Board with any information they had. 
 
Mr. John Harrington, Performance Auditor, introduced himself and his colleague, David Singer, Performance 
Auditor, Legislative Audit Division.  Mr. Harrington stated that they were doing an audit/risk assessment of the 
Board, the Fund, and the relationship to the Department of Environmental Quality.  He stated that they were 
gathering information. They had spoken with Mr. Wadsworth already, and would be speaking to the Board members 
in the future.  He stated that the audit looked like it would take place, and work would be conducted through the 
summer.  He noted that the schedule would be tight. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked how long an audit takes from the beginning until the final report is submitted.  Mr. Harrington 
said that their goal, while ambitious, was to have everything wrapped up by the end of the calendar year and have 
something in to the Legislators for the next Legislative Session. 
 
Mr. Taylor asked when the last audit had taken place.  Mr. Harrington stated it was close to 17 years.  Mr. 
Wadsworth stated that the last audit started in 2001, a report was filed in 2003, and follow-up was done in 2005 and 
2007.  Mr. Harrington noted that follow-up is a normal part of the process, and it is done to see if the 
recommendations made in the report are being implemented. 
 

4



April 20, 2020 5 

Mr. Johnson asked if the audit process included contacting other stakeholders.  Mr. Harrington said absolutely.  He 
stated that input would be sought from owners, consultants, and other people that are impacted by the Board.  Mr. 
Singer stated that the stakeholder group may also include people from the private sector. 

Mr. Johnson stated that he expected there would be a public outreach and Mr. Harrington agreed. 

The Board discussed how to conduct the June 8, 2020 meeting, either via Skype, Zoom, or face-to-face.  Mr. 
Schnider stated he would reach out to the Board by mid-May on what was possible, and what was preferred for the 
conduct of the next Board meeting. 

Public Forum: 

Brad Longcake, Executive Director, Petroleum Marketers Group briefly addressed the Board. 

BL:  Thank you for allowing my participation in this meeting.  Thanks to the auditors for their participation.  As you 
know, I have been working to get the audit moving and would be happy to be a point of contact for any questions 
regarding the audit.  Thanks again. 

The meeting adjourned at 10:50 a.m. 

 __________________________________ 
        Signature - Presiding Officer 

5

Back to Agenda



June 8, 2020 
ACTION ITEM 

ELIGIBILITY RATIFICATION 
Board Staff Recommendations Pertaining to Eligibility  

From March 12, 2020 through May 20, 2020  

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # 
Release Year 

Eligibility Determination – 
Staff Recommendation Date 

Glendive Mort Distributing 0032400 5372 
Oct 2019 

Reviewed 5/12/2020. 
Recommended Eligible. 

Bozeman Daniel Spurr 
Residence 

0032389 5360 
August 2019 
Resolved 
2/20/2020 

Reviewed 4/5/2020.  
Recommended Eligible. 

6

Back to Agenda



June 8, 2020

ACTION ITEM 

RATIFICATION OF WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENTS 

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS 

June 6, 2020 BOARD MEETING 

Week of Number of Claims 
Funds 

Reimbursed 

March 25, 2020 20 $173,165.17 

April 1, 2020 27 $58,801.64 

April 8, 2020 24 $144,796.56 

April 15, 2020 26 $83,939.44 

April 22, 2020 5 $133,006.23 

April 29, 2020 10 $37,967.31 

May 6, 2020 8 $34,716.48 

Total  120 $666,392.83 

7

Back to Agenda



>

!
?
 
^

^
to

•^
 is

,5
;
s

^
 I

s
?

l
0

'^

•gs_
^
^s

 §

III ^^

^1
^r^
 i

1
1

.§
 I

I!•^ I
s
 .§

^
 1

s
 t

j 
I

!'^ l1

m
it»B

/
3

S
*

^(I.;I

I
<

(

s••=
-°

lfIjIItI^ti£

sI
s

tŝ1^

III co

<
u

IIS
' £

 .-2
I

1
§

 S
 5

^
 
i 
^
 
^

t
,
i
'^

^
^
S

.
£
|
c
|
w

'|
^

.
"
 
=

i
 
t
 
I
 
t
i
l
l
 
I
I
i
j
 
i
l
l

±
o

:
$

a
(
£

i
£

w
-
3

5
±

S
t
£

2

£
L

i % I
 
ia
.

.sIO
S

s^
 s

-
s

i
l
l

w
'

a
:

§
 8

^
 &

£
- w

^

^
 S

S
 ^

! S
S

s
 §

s
 i

^

l
l

8tr
i

fe

I
f

0
0

in

r~
.

s
 §

 s
w

 s
 s

^
g
.

E
o

g
 §

S
 S

 S
S

s
 &

C
O

 tT
 C

O
 T

- (D
 C

M
 tO

S
 S

 S
 »

 5
 2

 g
tf>

fe
1
0

v
^

C
M

ss
s

sm1
^

£<
»

s
 g

9
5

 ^
 S

s
 %

rM
"

?
^

w
>

§
<

0
1

0
o
-
g
-
'in

 in
 r

i o
s
 s

 s
 ?

 ?
 s

s
0

0

s
I s

r
i

s
o
O

t
-
c
D

a
d
^
c
d
t
D

r
o

;- L
o
s
 %

 s
S

§
»

S
^
S

<
»

^
S

r
o

%
<

»
«
»

0
1

1
^
 S

 S
^
 ^

 ?
c
n

0
)

§
 S

 S
 S

E
S

S
S

S
S

8
 S

 §

tf>

0
0
1

n

0
"
 C

i N
n
i -

<
r
 L

O
y
 s

: §
c
n

c
n

s
0

0

L
O

 
(
D

1
0
 
f
s
l 
N

^
§
^
§
^
^
1
°

a
i:
 
^
 
^
 
y

C
D

0
0

<
°

1
0

s
§

 S
^
 s

 s
s5

£>
!^

'S
' 
m

 
=

jjijiiilliiiliii
~

w
 
o

 
'S

 
'6

£
.
5

>
K

 
f
f
 
n

'S
'(
t
i'5

"
5

"
3

ii£
±

ii±
w

^
&

O
S

±
m

-
£
D

L
E

L
.
S

.

•s
s

?
S

 9
s
^
s
s
s
^
§
s
s

c
o
$

1
0
s

-
t

1
1

1
1
1
1

S
 S

 S
 3

0
0

r
-

c
o

c
o

§
 s

 §
1
0

M
s

s
 s

0
0

§
 s

(M

9
 ?

 8
 S

?
i

0
3

£

I.N§gs

c
n

r-.

a
»
In

s
 s

 s
to

 r
^
 in

g
 j g

 jsc
n

s
 5

 ^2
3

-^

s
i
l
l
l
l
l
l
l

s
i
l
i
l
i
s
l
s

.&s.
0

i"
^

i
s

^
•s

-g-
^

0
g

-s
s

£
L

s
0

a
:

w
g

§
"

c
n

.">
s'

s
%

y
0

s.
s.

s
m

"§
s

s
w

8
s

s
(N

w
?

w
s

£
u

&
8

%
^

0
0

u
s

5
s

j ^
 •&

>
 ?

s
2

<
u

s'
s
'

§
s

s
Q

.
£

s
' ^

m
s
.

<
in

s
s

s
E

=
)

5-
=

3
§

F
0

:5
-E

0
"

s
0

%
-?>

s.
£

52
•<

r
0

!"
s

^
^
 s

§
8

a
E

1°
§

w
£

 g
^
 I

s
^

s
w

&
s

E
^

E
^

s
s

§
s

g-
8

5
^

-0
0

1
° ^

 I§
s

y
s.

£
0

o
r

(1
S

 
-
5

 
"
 
S

m
 d

; o
 'w

 'S
.

^
^
g

^
C

T
O

T
^
^
!^

:^
^

g
S

§
3

?
^
K

^
|g

 is
 s

 Is
s
^
?
^
^
^
s
s
^
r
o

<
u

j
m

 
<

 
^
u

j
 
c
o

>
0

 [-
~

 C
M

 ti-
 C

0
(
0

 C
O

X

srM

g
0

C
M

c
^

^
 s

<
 
"
 
"

§
5

s
?

?
 
^
 
^
 
s

g
g

 g
g

 g
 g

5s
0

0
s

0
s
 §

s
 
3

s
 s

8
 §

 §
s

g
g
g
s
g
g
g
g

c
M

r
t
r
M

r
M

r
M

r
M

r
M

C
M

f
M

r
M

r
M

N
r
M

I fe
I
I

s§
r
>

l 
N

g
g

g
 g

 S
 g

r
^

T
-

«
0

<
0

T
-^
nr
~

sIIIt
:0

£u'i5
u00

1

C
M

•s'V
-

jÎ
't*

d

IIst
§

15ir^
 s

is
 
^

!! 0I

8



itu
l

•s

I
<

l

s••s
-9

I
I

I1IIII^6

t
i£

I9fsi£1^

0
4

•sM!

Ic
o

mI0

§C
N
p^
t-

s
.
i

c
^

<
$

Ĵ

xt
s

As
a

»
u

s
s

u
V

2
2

s
A

s
s

'3
•s

Pi!
os

i.
fc.

&
.2

•a
•a

u
u

>
^

0
.a

SH
&

>
0

.
w

<<
^

Î
-1

^

Iit
?
i

I

jiIts
-
 s

^
' 5
I
! 0n-

c

9



^^ft

s
s

§
K

o
>

; s
o

•
II

^
 I

£
°^

0
'^

•g's_
^

^
^

.s
 s

*
«
 s

j §
I ^
I?2

i ^
I J
i 
i

1
1
itII
•§I^

it^
t1

m
tv
^
l

•^
.

r
3
,-

'
^

it<
n

<§

I
<

(

ilI1IIiIIiItU
B

w1
°

^IsUL

1^

t
;

I1
1
ItIt <

u

II-t

I
I
I
I

a
>

i|."Iy) ^
(
D

 <
U

 <
U

 ID

i
 
i
 
^
i
 
i

§
<

 
<

£
• £

-
s
 
s
 
s
 
s

l
i
i
i
i
l
l
i

(0
 <

c
 &

•

2
1
1
^I
 
I

II 1
1

j
l
l
i

(
0
 C

O

^
 ^

 I ^
£

'£
•
£

•
£

•
§

'
s
 s

 s
 s

-
^
.

s
 s

 s
 'g

I
<

u

II£
-
I
i

II8
it
lJ

J
I
I
I
I
J
^
I
I
I
I
I
I
S

J
lJ

l
9ss

K1^
£

c
o

 a
d

 c
d

 c
ri

s
 s

 s
 §

_
^
 ^

 w
 £

s<
0
^

sst»

5s

s
 s

tO
s
s

S
 5

 S
 §

S
 ?

; 9
 9

t
O

O
f
O

t
-
io

r
k
~

;
o
o
<

D
c
q
iq

'^
S

 g
 9

8
 9

 S
 S

F
:S

$
S

£
&

s
 s

"C
D
s
 s°

!.
5

 S
 S

$
 s

L
O

_
 r*^

 ^
r_

 c
o

^
 o

^
 c

n
 0

1
 T

-^
 c

o
 G

^
 ^

 (D
 o

o
^
 r^

 o
o

_
 c

^
 c

o
^
 T

-^
 (D

^
 t- (0

_
 •^

-_
 r^

C
M

" •<
t-~

 N
~

 T
-"' C

T
 a

! o
~

 i-' c
o
" C

M
" -s

r (D
" •^

•- (D
- u

i (D
" 1

0
 •q

-" T
-'

J
J
fe

lIS
J
IIS

§
g

s
^
s
^
III§

%
£

1
S

g
S

g
g
§
S

S
g
o
8
8
?
?
2
,'o

.g
S

§
.g

.8
S

g
§

S
S

o
o
r
M

C
M

O
(
M

?
i5

£
o
o
?
il^

-
S

-
n
o
o
£
c
o
<

N
tn

T
::i?

n
T

-^
 o

^
 r^

 n
 C

Q
^
C

M
 -r- ^

- c
o

. 0
0

 ^
 ^

 v
~

.r^
 S

S
 ^

. '<
~

. to
 C

N
i.

^
^
 
<

^
 
^
<

^
 
^
<

^
^
<

/
^
^

s
 ^

 s

c
^

S
 0

 g
s
 ^

 §
s
 ^

 §
I§

g
; S

i
•o

-
g

i
C

B

0
)
 
0
5
 
0
 
0
3

§
§
1
1
1

0
)

5§
o

c
o

r
o

c
o

c
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
)
r
o

0
1

5
0

8
§
 §

s
0

t
<

^1
5

1
1

=
 s

'
m

 U

I IIF
 P I

(
D

I

§
 s

 5
 §

§

-^

^
Q

q
Q

Q
S

N
^
S

I
^
i;

(
O

i
-
u

S
T

-
n

c
^
c
o

t
t
-

0
^

S
:!^

 G
! S

 S
 S

S
•s

t-
•<

•
•^

f
0

tO

a
?

o
>

 
o

 
0

)
 
c
n

I s
 I

M
 E

N
 Q

S
 s

' -^
 I il ts

 1
1

0m

i
r
i
n

 
-
r
-

(
0

s
^
 I
t
l2L
i: IsI

0

%
 ^

 j 1
 .s

"
 .E

'l'i"
^
 i ^

 -
E

 S
"
n

o
S

S
=

.
=

^
^
^

m
o

w
Q

^
o

m
m

m
m

±
±

±

I"
-

^I E
1
1

.! i

-s,
I J
1

1
U

 m

i ^
 ^

 s
0

0
I <S <3
^
 s

 s
1

1
^

I

^
1
1
1
1

a
j S

 S
0

0
0n

s
s

L
O

^
t
!

sQ
. IIl
l

i 
I

mI1g

(D

I^
i
^
i
i
i
1

^
i
i

5
 
i

g
5

-5
5

 5
 1

5
- I

H
 H

§

Q
-
.
i5

'g
^
t
>

 
s
 
s
 
s
 
s

iU
^
lilJ

S
I
ili

'^
 
&

s
s
 
s
 
^
i^

^
i^

 
s
^

i 
I

I
I" w

1
1

•
If

^
 s
I
I

I s
'

?
§
S

^
S

2
S

g
g
g
iS

g
S

8
S

^
S

r
M

r
~

~
r
M

i
^
n
<

o
n
c
M

O
U

i
G

O
r
o
'^

-
v
-
i
-
^
c
o
^
-
c
o
n
L
O

c
s
i
^
-
T

-
c
o
-
t
-
c
o
r
o
-
'l
-
c
o
c
Q

i
-
c
o
-
v
- s

C
M

 
0

)
 
-
i-
 
-
<

-

S
S

o
g

g
5

|
S

8
8

g
g
;
$
5
?
S

2
£
^ I

1
^
 
I
-

5
£

 
5

J
lllg

f
e
g
f
e
S

?
s
 §

s
 s

§
 s

g
s

K
 9

s
s
s
s
 
s
 
§

 
s

t
D

L
o

i
n

c
s
i
o

c
^
i
o

^
r
^
-
r
*
-

o
a

o
u

-
y
-
m

-
?

^
o

-
i
2

<
m

O
Q

u
;
p

L
L

<
<

<
o

L
o

i
r
»

L
O

i
O

L
O

(
0

(
o

<
o

<
o

<
D

r
^

8
g

 g
 g

 g
g

g
8

8
 8

 S
 8

5
§

8
0
I

sC
M

s
 s

1
1
1
1

s
 s

 s
8

 
S

3
 
S

 
8

8 §
 K

§
 g

0
0

s

sI
g
g
g
s
g
g
g
s
g
g
o
g
g

r
^
r
M

r
M

f
M

r
M

O
I
C

M
C

M
M

O
ir
M

C
N

C
M

C
M

!Î
'H

t

IIje
<

tI
§

 s
s
 
I

s
 I

t
l

1
1

I <
^

10

cb0505
Text Box



It<3

IIs•a
-Q
I
I

I1IIIIIiIII-fs>
2

1^

s
 
I

L
ll

I
I
il

0g
s£C

N
<

»

n
 i5

- F
-.

S
 K

 ^
- 9

«
»
 
w

<
/»

§
 §

 §
 ?

.
§
 §

 s I
sg

§
s
 ^

 %

§
m5

s
1

1
1

 §0
)

•
t-

c
o

r
^

w

I
.s

' ^
L
U

 U
-

-g
 T

O
 %

"
 
s
 
s

s
o
u

<
u

.^s

II•IIo
3

l!
I

I
r
o
 
0

-5s
.

i
l
l

^
^
3

1 I

s
 s

 s
 s

s
 s

 s
 ro1

0

I
I
U

§Q

sI
ll s

5

<
 
m

S
 S

 8
 S

S
 S

 8
1

1
1

1

s§ssIIIi
0
 
^s.0

s£IU
)

I.2uK

0s§Iss
'

c
d

0

0rs
i

0ssI

^^

-^
Ĵ

x
i1^1^1

1

'^1
^

•
<

•

>
,

f>
A

su
u

s^
u2

bsS
t

As
"s

•3
tf

Pi!
S

u
t»

<&
<2

-2
'0u

>
^

0
.£

a
-

&
>

a
<

u

05
<

\s

i!

r
^

•sC
M

t

^•:;^^^^.^::^-- -:-^' •-<
'•

Î
-
^

III§tI§ s
s
 
I

s
 I

t
 
ius

llf
11



0^
'

to^
;

)i
Ir

<
&

§
3

s
^

0
\ ^

0

IIs
?
^

0
^

•2QI
s
&
^

•
^
 s

&
'^

 §
I ^
§^

^b
r
 i

'?
 I

?
L
»
 ^

I
I

^
3
 S

^
 I

^
 
t

ii
<

u

II
I

i't^
ja^fe

^
mm

.
'(

t s
;»

^
^
'

I
it<§^Ij<

I

ll11ÎII§IiI-t-1^

s
 s

g
 1

1
?

 3
 t i
(
U

 IU

I
^

(U

II i =.2
i
l

I
 
i 
^

a
 
a

I
t

•EIi
d
c

1^
^
^
•
1

1
 
1

^
.
 
1

5

t
lt
ls

lI
s
l

§
-
§
§
^
&

^
1
&

I,1
1

u
 
u
 
.
"
 
u
 
0
)
-
%

 
a
)

S
.S

L
'S

.O
L

&
.^

&
.'S

S
.^

£
s

U
)

IIsI I
IL1

1
•
s
 ^

.°
. 5

I
 
t

w
 
a

.
I
 
I

5

s
- s

- i I
£^
g
!

8
 S

s
 ^

s

8
 9

s
 K

s
 
s

ft S
s
 s

C
M

<
(>

9

|
i

5
 8

s
 
i

<
D

•w

s
2
?
 g

 S
 S

L
O

9
S

?
S

?
S

?
?
!?

!§
?
S

2
F

:5
?

S
S

^
g

«
o

g
g

g
S

S
S

?
'§

5
:

C
M

 (
0
 0

 (
N

 0
 0

 C
M

 P
i N

 -
r
-
 T

-
 0

^
- g

 s
 5

 ?
i S

 S
 5

 5
 5

 9
 S

 ?
 S

 5
 9

 ^
- S

 §
 S

 S
 S

 S
S

^
B

S
%

s
^
S

S
5
s
w

s
s
^
^
^
s
s
s
s
^
s

0O
i

tr
i

0
 C

s
l_

 0
_
 C

O
^
 0

0
^
 r^

 o
 r^

0
0
 C

O
 C

O
 0

5
 0

0

<
X

lC
O

 0
 t0

 0
s

s
 s ID

c
r
ir
id

u
-
id

i-
T

-
o
h
-
-
<

j-
'-
<

<
-
'io

(
o
u
5
o
io

io
-
t
t
:
<

D
-
<

f
-
o
:
t
D

in
-
i-
 
o

)
 
o

 
c
s
i 
'<

t
 
r
s
-

n
 
o

 
n

 
n

 
-
r
-

s s g
 s s s s ^ %

 ^ S
 S

 ^ S
 g

 s ^' w
s
 s

s
 %

 ^
 s

a
>

0
)

a
>

I ^
 H

 U
0
)

0
1

0
)

0
)

C
M

C
D

0
)

0
1

Qio
 
r
>

i

itIIu5IIIs
s
 s

S
E

 1

(
0
^

I
 
i

s
 s

s1
0

sI

§

c
n
 o

>
 <

3
>

0
 (

D
 (

0
 ^

-
5

 (D
s

5

0
0

0
0

Q
 §

 O
 C

!
i"

 
3
;

(
D

0
§

!
;

0
)

I
C

! §
 Q

•
<

r
 -

r
-
^
8ir

i
s
 I I g

 g
 I

?
 s

 §
 5

s
 ^

 ^

«
>

•d
-

I§

I
I

1
=

 p
,"

 ,0
' 1

1
in

 m
 3

: i:

Iffl %3
5

 5

s
,

i s
W

 (
N

I
I

rzI

^
 
Is

-
"

's
'

:K

FI i
I
 
I

I £

0ji

s
 ?

C
M

r
^

I
 
I

•g
 -s

£
s
. s I -s

 I
05Iis

 £
 .°

i
l
l

t
i
l
l
"

(
0

&
S

3
 S

 S
 S

s
 s

I 1
s
 
s

C
3

 U

0

1
 ^

5
 S

 I I
I
I

s
 
s

2
0

0
1 ^

 ^
5
- §

-
1
 
I

0
 
0

J
3
K

 " I 5
1
1
.1

g
0

if Î -"
0

II
3inI

.rIc
:

-5
-

IiI

ro
 z

H
I 5

sI•s

ms
.

&
 p

I I s
^
 ^

 s

is
 Iw

I
EIs.

?i

l
l
l
j
j
l
l
l
l
i
l

s

II<§
§

C
M

s
n

C
M

S
 3

S
S

^
?
9
S

S
9
S

^
<

$
S

3
S

S
S

P
:i?

S
9
t§

s
s
 s

 s
 s

0
1
g

0

S
S

o
§
§
5
5
§
§
&

5
2

 ^
0
0
.31

0
s
I

0
)

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
;
s
§
?

?
;
^
S

5
$
^
^
iS

?
g
§
^
i

C
M

0
0

N
 ?

4
c
o

•
t

•<
r

?
i ?

^
0
1

C
M

0
)

0
1 I §

 1
1

8
S

8
S

8
S

S
5
8
S

S
S

§
0

g
 8

 §
8

^Igs

I
I

s
 §

jItl2
' u

a
- g

s
 S

^
 
I

&
 s

 §n
s
 s

 ^
 g

o
 
•
0
-
 
a

>

8
8
 S

§
 S

 8
S

 ?
 ?

!
Q

O
T

M
 iS

 o
>

v
- io

 a
i

^
m

<
u

.
u

j
Q

i
u

c
Q

o
a

u
j
c
:
)
<

o
<

u
.
u

.
i
<

<
y
Q

^
o

s
s
?
s
s
g
§
?
s
?
?
?
s
^
r
o
^
m

S
K

§
K

S
8

c
M

i
-
i
-
r
M

n
n

n
n

n
n

n
n

i
-
c
o

n
n

r
M

n
n

n
n

n
n
I
I

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

M
o
l
C

N
N

N
N

r
M

C
M

M
O

i
c
M

M
r
M

N
r
x
o
i
r
'i
r
x
r
M

r
'l
c
M

C
M

^jÎIi§t
?

i

I§
 f

itfli!tt,

N
:

12

cb0505
Text Box



stc
lsc

ill11I•s

IItIt>
£

Iss
.

*»1^

U
)

gI.1^sII s
^
 
(
0°>

s
 I«

»

I I
s
 S

!
:
 
®

' I

J
i

(
N

ts1I£,°§Im Iscw
s
 .1

§
 .2

8
 
°

N
 s

II^I

8s•
Ts
'

0

-J.^

x^
s

A

u
<

u
s

s
<

a
w

2
£s

•a
ja

s
s

•33
<3

rt
^

fcl
1
.

.2
.2

-
s

-
s

w
u

>
^

0
u

!-

•?
&

1
a
.

<u
S

3
<

C
M

•s<
M

tÎIIitI§
 i

^
 
I

ic
 ,5

?
-

^

liIf
I

13



1
§

s
.^

0
\ '0

•^
 ii

,a
;

5
;

s
s
 N

s
?
-^

0
'^

•2^
s

I§
 I

1
1

?
S

 !^
'

2
 
^

i
 
i

§
, ^
t

?e
 I
il^^^ iI
^
 
I

^
 .§

^
 I

s
 t

I
 
I

!'0
A

a
^

t.
*N»̂.w
s

3
S

i

.{<§

II1
<

11"IIIiIirfsi£1^

U
l

a
 j

•
I i ^

s•
=

5
s"

Q
:

I

I.1"u
 
£
-

i
 
g

1
1

1
1

I
{m̂

 J
B

l
l
l
l
i
i

II
II§
I

•
I g

 I

s
 I

0
i S

 | & I 
s
ill

§
 a

 c
E

1
 i j

I 8

0
 
0

0
1

 C
M

i r
 ?

u
>

E
o
 S

 S

^
 a

s
s
:s

 I I s
%

S
E

5
§
'$

!^
m

F
O

S
5

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
)
5

t—1
~

-
S

 "
fe

?
 S

 £
?

i
C

N
!

0
>

0
5
 fe

 ?
 S

g
 ffl S

 S
^
 ^

F
-' 1

^
^
f

0

It
0

ss
 s

i
O

iS

.1
 s

I S
 ^

2
 E

1
^
1
1

2
 
2

s
. sI
 
I

sI I
?
, 2

{
i

s
.

I
 
I

§
 §

£
 K

o
<

o
 n

 5
0
1
 0

O
i

O
T
!5

 S
 S

 S
s
"nK

c
o

CNf
fc

 S
0

0
n

s
$

 s
c
o
" a

i C
M

" o
o
" s

|i:s
•
f
n

G
O

S
%

%
W

S
S

%
S

^
W

W
S

%
S

S
S

S
5
S

W
%

S
W

s
 •$

 s
o

 n
 o

^
 °

 ro
•
?

?
8

S
S

S
§

8
8

§
g

g
S

o
(
O

ir
it-

r
i-
tc

o
c
o

r
itD

C
D

T
-
'ir

i
a
a
 
o
i 
o
)

<
o

 in
 •<

- ri
E

o
 S

 S
 S

 S
S

K
S

g
 S

 5
 S

"
 ^

. -
 "

•
'.

«
»

^
-
 
<

f
t
^
<

^
^
<

^
^
^
^
^
^

S
 9

 S
^
 %

o
o
o
o
o
c
^
o
o
r
^
.
<

D
c
o
io

C
N

"
»
» 8S

S
<

ft

n
io

o
^
'^

~
n
i-
(
0
(
o
r
~

-
r
^
<

M
O

r
M

-
<

r
r
^
c
B

<
O

i-
in

o
Q

 
T

-
O

O
C

T
>

C
X

>
C

n
O

>
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
<

T
>

O
C

D
C

f
)
0

3
0

0
0

0
>

^
§
 ^S

 S
 S

S
 S

0
)
^
-
 
0
)
 
1
0
 
C

O

s
§

§
s
' s

N
Q

Q
Q

IM
Q

Q
IQ

^
Q

I:,;;;
L

o
m

p
ir
S

t
o

o
^
o

S
^
iS

iS
§

3
;
B

 S
 a

§
y
s
 
^
 
^
 
s

0
1

0
 
0

)
 
0

 
0

S
 5

 ^ Q
 N

 Q
 ^

d
 
?

f
 
•
<

-
 
r
i

^
 
s
 
y
 
^C

D

^
 I 1

i 
I
 
I

^
 I s

J
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
j§

|
|
^

E

II§ 8

00
^
 ~

§
 I

5
Q

.
&

s
 §Es

II

{
2II

I I
3
f
t s

0

^
^
^
1
1

1
1

1
1

^
1

 £
 £

 £
£

l ^
 ^

^
 s ^Iss?

•I I
s
 s

t
 
I1
°

%
 %

0
•o

-
x

1^
^
 s

 ';

2I
t
 
i

?
 i

>

1
1
,1

.1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

F
:
p
:
F

i
r
2
0
m

<
z
£
w §

 I

s
 s

 s
s

0
o

?
fe

(
D

fc
C

M
0
0

o
?

?
?
;$

S
S

g
£
'5

S
S

?
'

^
 s

 -»
 s

8
c
o

^
^
^
 m

 ^
 ^C

^J

F
^

8
1

 ^
g

c
^
j 
in

 
c
o

 
o

S
 S

 §
 8

3
3

s
 s

<
^

Qs
 s

S
 5

m0
0

s
sC

M
C

M

Is

c
o

^

0
>

(M
I
- I

1
1

a
s
s
e

s
s §

5
 m

IU
 0

r
~

-
 
r
-
 
r
-

1
1

1
1

Ixr
~ I

nIr
s
i

nI

•<
r

J
g
 Is

 s
 s

C
M

 
n
 
•
<

r
 
n
 
•
<

)
-
 
-
r
n

I
$
 fe

 $
 g

5
 S

1
1

?
,!?

?
 S

! ^
 S

i
.5

s
 s

s
 s

 s
 ?

c
o

g
s

5
 S

 S
§

 9
n

u
j u

-
 m

<
 0

 Q
 U

J

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
?

) ^
 ?

3

0

8
 S

 S
s
 s

0

(
N

C
M

N
s

§
0
8

u
-

s
0

 
I
 
-
.

?
3
 ?

3
 ?

^

0
g
8
§
 §

 8
 80
I

g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

r
<

ir
»

r
>

<
N

r
>

ir
>

ir
<

ic
M

N
C

M
r
M

r
M

C
M

-5T
-

jÎI•
I

§?If̂^
1

^
1a
,

14



itsIj.§!'1IIIiIt
i2

I-Isi£1^

s
 s

g
g

<
u

II

II i
8
 S
I
l
l

^
 •$

 s
r-~

 c
o

^
 §

1
 s

s
S

 iC%
«
»

s
 s

 s
s
 s

 ^
s
 s

 I-

1
1

1
I(
0

in

^
 5

s
 
s

1
 s

'
U

J
 U

J
^
 -g
I

5
 S

 ££a

I
l
l

w
 
w

 
0
-

,™
 ,"' s

m
 m

 u

I
I

s

s
 s

 i
9
 §

 ?
?

 ^
 5

Ill

5sn°
?

<
»

tIIs.0

t
:0

s

S
 
^
 
"E"<5

s

sQ^§0

03C
N

0n^
t-

sf
t

;^

x
^

^
^

\

s
s

^
s

u
us

u
s

2
i-

s
X

!
s

s
•s

"3
tf

0<
1
.

s
-

<&
<2

's
•
su

,r
^.

0
.2

b
.

&
>

n
.

wQ<
•<

^•sM!ÎII<§
tII!ItI!

15



S
3

is•^
 is

JS
e

^
 I

&
D

^
^
'^

iI:i I
^^c<

S
!

^
1

^
i

§
 
^

I
 
i

§
. ^

1
1

(S
 II

I
I
l
i

I!§
 t

I ^
r

0
a
?i t »
^

'I}.si-
g

i1IIItIti-t-I-

V

I
I

.2
 .^

th£
' ?

•
I

a
I i

1
1
1
1

1
1

 ! I

J
IS

s
l

s
w

 v
;

w

I ^
 S

 5
^ §

 ^. i. g
§
' S

 9
 S

 ^
^
 
^

S
 ?

- £
•

1
0

N

s ^
!$

 ^
 Sŝ%

.5
 S

c
o
 
i-

rk
- (D

"
 1

0
 o

i

§
 I §

 I
0

1
0

0

l
l
l
i

O
i 
O

i
§I ^

1
1

1
 i I

c
o

|Z
 C

3

IIh-S
 U

J
u32

5
s
.

I

t

§s
ln(

0
s

11:i?
I
 
s

I ^

II
 
tt°

lliii
1
1
1
1
1

H
ill

£
 &

Q

s
 s

 §

s
 ^=

n
 
•
>

-

s
 s

 s
9

 K
 §

I
I

C
N

 1
0

C
M

c
o

1
0

I §

^
 9

 $
s
 i ?5

>

I£a
»

5

00
)
1
 ?

s
 s

 8

1
1

II I
C

M
 N

w"5

IIII^1s
'

&

IIIIid

s
'

&

1
0

^^
^

s

^
\

s
£

t

s
w

u
s

s
a

»
•u

2
2

X
l

K
!s

"3
•s

0<
os

h
1
.

s
£

•a
•o

w
w

>
s:

2
.2

a
.

>
e
.

uos
<

j

•sa
:

iIîiIIJIs
,

<N~
O

J

i I
1

1 JJtlt
16



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Weekly Reimbursement Summary  for 4/29/2020

Org Unit:
Account:

993050 
67201  

Facility Name
Claim

ID
Cumulative 

Reimb
Facility

ID Adjustments 
Task 

DescriptionCity Reimbursement
Release

ID
Initial 
Claim 

AAA Storage 1/19/200120200206A $191,631.082508847 Laboratory Analysis w/feeHelena $5,281.803840

Winifred Farmers Oil 6/23/199720200207K $74,275.101401292 $15.00 MiscellaneousWinifred $11,762.253040

Mountain View Coop 5/7/201820200403F $71,391.836015311 Well InstallationBlack Eagle $8,169.455242

Central Montana Coop Denton 6/22/199320200417B $72,994.531401360 ReportDenton $545.37125

First Interstate Bank 3/1/201320200417C $135,485.789995133 Project ManagementGreat Falls $2,761.254901

Pelican Oil Inc 4/16/200320200420A $15,851.085605861 $740.28 Laboratory Analysis w/feeBillings $740.291270

Pelican Oil Inc 4/21/200320200420B $19,605.665605861 $1,297.35 Laboratory Analysis w/feeBillings $2,157.313799

Pelican Oil Inc 4/16/200320200420C $15,851.085605861 $266.93 MonitoringBillings $266.931270

Pelican Oil Inc 4/21/200320200420D $19,605.665605861 MonitoringBillings $1,245.663799

Former Mikes Muffler 2/15/200520200422E $292,822.175313598 MobilizationGlasgow $5,037.004333

Total Reimbursement: $37,967.3110 claims in the report

Reviewed for Reimbursement by:________________________________ Date________________________

Approved for Reimbursement by:________________________________ Date________________________

Page 1 of 1Thursday, April 30, 2020

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

17

CB5422
BlueSigNoLine

CB5422
Typewritten Text
5/11/2020

cb5614
TW_Signature

cb5614
Typewritten Text
5/14/2020



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Weekly Reimbursement Summary  for 5/6/2020

Org Unit:
Account:

993050 
67201  

Facility Name
Claim

ID
Cumulative 

Reimb
Facility

ID Adjustments 
Task 

DescriptionCity Reimbursement
Release

ID
Initial 
Claim 

Longs Conoco 9/30/199420191004B $252,581.471506101 Kalispell $20,400.001850

City Parking Lot 6/30/199220200218B $269,511.711512499 $15.00 ReportWhitefish $1,800.001081

CarQuest Store 3/25/201320200327B $340,913.639995118 $233.00 MobilizationHavre $2,791.904835

Farmers Union Oil Co Chinook 9/13/199520200417A $207,829.58310274 Work PlanChinook $979.502559

Kernaghans Service 9th Ave N 7/28/199920200420F $119,421.87704509 Laboratory Analysis w/feeGreat Falls $6,849.283400

Mini Mart 768 11/25/199820200424A $67,486.43705777 Project ManagementGreat Falls $720.003529

Town Pump Inc Helena 1 10/23/199820200427C $266,666.212508706 MiscellaneousHelena $1,063.803373

Town Pump Inc Conrad 9/16/199220200427D $145,749.113708692 Project ManagementConrad $112.001277

Total Reimbursement: $34,716.488 claims in the report

Reviewed for Reimbursement by:________________________________ Date________________________

Approved for Reimbursement by:________________________________ Date________________________

Page 1 of 1Friday, May 08, 2020

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

18

Back to Agenda

CB5422
Typewritten Text
Soil Removal

CB5422
BlueSigNoLine

CB5422
Typewritten Text
5/11/2020

cb5614
TW_Signature

cb5614
Typewritten Text
5/14/2020



June 8, 2020 
ACTION ITEM 

CLAIMS OVER $25,000.00 * 
June 8, 2020 

Facility Name Location Facility-
Release 

ID# 

Claim# Claimed 
Amount 

Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated 
Reimbursement 

Cenex Harvest States 
Kalispell 

1519705-
5036 

20200226K 39,698.44 $935.00 -0- $2,171.05 
Copay met with 

this claim 

$36,592.39 

Shortridge Oil Co 
Columbus 

4805082-
1928 

20200317A $28,673.83 $1,670.92 -0- $12,982.38 
Copay met with 

this claim

$14,050.53 

Flying J Inc 
Havre 

2108665-
475 

20200325A $50,873.54 -0- -0- -0- $50,873.54 

Total  $119,245.81 $101,516.46 

* In accordance with Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff will review the
claims for the Board.  If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be approved and ratified by the Board at a 
regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.  

**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment of the claim listed 
above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may change the estimated reimbursement. 

Reviewed for Reimbursement by: _______________________ Date____________________ 

Board Approval by: _______________________ Date____________________ 

19

Back to Agenda

cb5614
TW_Signature

cb5614
Typewritten Text
5/26/2020



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website
:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

April 06, 2020

CHS Inc - Mark Lalum (OWNER)

PO Box 579

Kalispell,  MT  59903 - 0579

Facility ID 1509705

Facility Name Cenex Harvest States 
Kalispell

Location KalispellMark Lalum

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the 
adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID: 5036

Claim Amount: $39,698.44

20200226K

Total Adjustment $935.00

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $15,328.95

Ordinal: 11

AmountAction Comment

$370.00 Task 2 - Labor rate claimed exceeds 2020 project 
manager rate allowed.

Reduced

$265.00 Task 3 - Personnel mobilization rate claimed exceeds 
mobilization rate allowed.

Reduced

$160.00 Task 4 - Total fieldwork oversight claimed exceeds the 
allowed budget.

Reduced

$140.00 Task 7 - Labor rate claimed exceeds 2020 labor rate 
allowed.

Reduced

Ann R Root

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9715 or via email  aroot@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 20

CB5422
Typewritten Text
Allocated

CB5422
Typewritten Text
BOARD CLAIM - June 8 meetingWP<$100K (not Board reviewed), claim >$25K



30300^30' '-
MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTWE ACTION
FORMS

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department of Environmental Quality corrective
action plan for a single petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the
Form 3 Instmctions before completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714
or e-mail iaadolph(%mt.gov .

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: Cenex Harvest States Kalispell (CHS Central)
Street Address: 55 4th Ave E N
City: Kalispell, MT 59901 r^

DEQ Facility Identification Number: 1509705 (Tl D 20802)
DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #) [ 5035

R\. .>>•

- "D <1

\~'\'~~r
|-.i;1»L.-

6 2CZO

^•"'; Rc11e'v?e
un BoaiHl

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)]

CHS Kalispell West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc.

P.O. Box 579 P.O. Box 694

Kalispell, MT 59903 Morris, MN 56267
Attn: Mark Lalum Attn: Attn: Sheldon Giese

Phone Number: 406-755-7400 Phone Number: Phone Number: 320-589-2039
Fax Number: 406-755-7478 Fax Number: Fax Number: 320-589-2814
Email Address: mark.lalum@chsinc.com Email Address: Email Address: giesesh@wcec.com
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes z No I Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I I No /

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address 7. Any other person - Name and Address

West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc. | West Central Environmental Consultants, Inc.

P.O. Box 594 1030 South Avenue West

Morris, MN 56267 Missoula, MT 59801
Attn: Kathy Wevley Attn: James E. Rolle Attn:

Phone Number: 320-589-2039 Phone Number: 406-549-8487 Phone Number:

Fax Number: 320-589-2814 Fax Number: 406-549-8490 Fax Number:

Email Address: kwevley@wcec.com Email Address: jrolle@wcec.com Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes/ No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I No I/ Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $39,698.44

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18

F'«^."1 ^ ^ I
^"JGjdM^^R&C&Q.J^^-^i- -i-A^ i-^^ud

^L^ls 1
ft

21



Facility Name: Cenex Harvest States Kalispell (CHS Central) Facility # 1509705 Release# 5036

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective
action plan must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit
itemized invoices and other support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be
included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date (s)

(7168)33915
CAP Date:

9/6/2019

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount
claimed and corresponding invoice nuniber(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task
number is assigned by the Board staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task
Number

Task Name Budget
Amount

Claimed
Invoice Numbers

1 Work Plan $1,205.00 $1,205.00|88453,88689

2 Project Management $3,185.00 $3,215.00189492,89674

3 Mobilization (All) $7,445.00 $7,755.00 89674

4 Fieldwork (LI F, etc) $7,040.00 $7,200.00 89674

5 Soil Borings (LIF) $13,400.00 $13,530.00 89674

6 Equipment $898.80 $786.45 89674

7 Miscellaneous (Data Interpretation, Mapping/Modeling) $4,560.00 $2,890.00 89674

8 Monitoring (Groundwater) $1,656.00 $1,200.00 89674

9 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $5,580.00 $150.00 89674

10 Lodging/Per Diem $3,160.00 $1,766.99 89674

11 Report (AR-07) $3,010.00

12 Report (RCP) $1,200.00

—^~
"s^^T

"^ .»• -£^
—. -. -J

?~C~P S 6 :-̂ n-
t»^ i^,.J

n

Total $52,339.80 $39,698.44

10. Acknowledgement of Payment fForm 6). Refer to Section 10 of the instructions for PTRCB requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the
release site with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/2018 2

22

CB5422
Typewritten Text
OBL

CB5422
Typewritten Text
ok



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually
completed; that the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in
Section 1; that the cost of work for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my
knowledge, all information herein provided is true and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim
on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

Owner/Operator Signature Date

Typed Name ofOwner/Operator

State of

County of_

Signed and Sworn before me on this day_ -by_

REC^;VED

-p^ a ^ 7-"-1
u u (.^l^J

Date F"'^>r ^^^ ^^', -r

(SEAL) Notary Public
^"i'Sj^.&tiOrii Doajr'i

Printed or typed

NotaryJ'ublic for the State of

Residing at

My Commission Expires_

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of
the owner or operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my
kpowledge. This claim is submitted for work that was actually completed.

•^^\-\^U-^(IL^(
Claimant Signature "^

Kathy Wevley

3^i ^o
Date

Typed Name of Claimant x
State of Minnesota

County of Stevens

Signed and Sworn before me on this day ^ -^/-^t^ by Y^ Wevley
Date

Wk
GE^ >:^^f

-̂i-i. ',"'

'ss

^
\t

^^

<<«»>

>>LDINEMANDERSON
NOTARY PUBLIC

MINNESOTA
My Commlaaion Expires Jan. 31, 2025,'i

s«s<«^

/Notary Public
Geraldine M. Anderson

>

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Minnesota

Residing at Morris, Minnesota
My Commission Expires January 31, 2025

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 11/19/18 3

23



Facility ID: 1509705

Release ID: 5036 R-B-SB/LIF/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:716833915WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Cenex Harvest States Kalispell Kalispell

WP Date: 09/06/2019

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

$1,205.00 $0.001 Work Plan R req1205,CAP_RI-02$1,205.00
$3,235.00 ($50.00)2 Project Management R [LIF],28@145$3,185.00
$7,490.00 ($45.00)3 Mobilization R m$4.54/mfor500miles; m$3.00/mfor870miles[GP]; m$3.00/mfor870miles[LIF 

Unit]
$7,445.00

$7,040.00 $0.004 Fieldwork R [LIFO],32@130.00,32@90.00$7,040.00
$13,530.00 ($130.00)5 Soil Borings R [GP][LIF],500ft,xborings,xd,2"borings,$bxx.xx/ft,$txx.xx/ft,CON$13,400.00

$786.45 $112.356 Equipment R [LIF][SB], gloves,GPS-Trimble RTK, WLM, PID, Deion Water$898.80
$4,850.00 ($290.00)7 Miscellaneous R m,8@145.00,32@110.00,Data interpolation/modeling [LIF]$4,560.00
$1,200.00 $456.008 Monitoring R 1e,6w,20d,2",$296.00/well, low flow, bladder or peri, additional labor for slow 

recharge 6@110
$1,656.00

$3,625.00 $1,955.009 Laboratory Analysis w/fee R 8w,VPH, EDB/EDC,10s VPH, EPH. Frac.,incl qaqc$5,580.00
$1,736.49 $1,423.5110 Lodging/Per Diem R $3,160.00
$3,105.00 ($95.00)11 Report R 1r,6w,req3010,RPT_RIR-02[LIF][GWM]RPT: 3010, DV:580,DVSF:xxx$3,010.00
$1,200.00 $0.0012 Report R 1r,1e,6w,req1450,RPT_RCPC[LIF][GWM]$1,200.00

$52,339.80 $49,002.94 $3,336.86Total:

Page 1 of 1Wednesday, May 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

24

cb0505
Text Box



PO Box 200902 Helena MT 59620 0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/pet  , - Website:

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

April 21, 2020

Montana Rail Link Inc (OWNER)

101 International Way
Missoula,  MT  59802

Facility ID 4805082

Facility Name Shortridge Oil Company

Location ColumbusRick Shelley

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow 
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s).  Review the adjustments and contact me by 
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with 
the adjustment(s).   After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next 
Board meeting.  Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that I may request to have this matter 
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted 
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Release ID 1928

Claim Amount: $28,673.83

20200317A

Total Adjustment $1,670.92

Claim ID:

Adjustments:

Reimbursement To-date: $4,517.63

Ordinal: 10

AmountAction Comment
$1,503.08 Reporting costs exceed the established standards as set 

forth in ARM 17.58.341.
Reduced

$167.84 Undocumented charges claimed on the Form 3.Reduced

Ross Eaton

Sincerely,

Fund Cost Specialist

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9716 or via email  reaton@mt.gov.

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments 25

CB0435
Text Box
No response to adjustment thus far

CB5422
Rectangle



S(nQCZ\^A
MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT-CORRECTIVE ACTION
FORM 3

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department approved corrective action plan for a single
petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the Form 3 Instructions before
completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714 or e-mail jaadolph@mt.gov .

If costs for PTRCB-eIigible release investigation and cleanup activities, for which you are seeking reimbursement, have
been paid by another funding source and you would like to allocate them towards the required PTRCB copay for this
release, please review our Form 11 and its instructions, found on the Forms pase of our website, BEFORE completing and
submitting this claim Form 3.

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: Shortridge Oil
Street Address: 800 Clough Ave S

RECEiVEtD

City: Columbus MAR 1 7 2$Q
DEQ Facility Identification Number: 4805082

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #)
pf-i.

1928
-s^dease Alof;
rioardAAJ

%9 (VfB^- ijif^^O
2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)

Montana Rail Link Montana Rail Link

PO Box 16390 PO Box 16390

Missouta MT 59808 Missouia MT 59808
Attn: Devin Clary Attn: Attn: Michelle Watt
Phone Number: 406-523-1582 Phone Number: Phone Number: 406-523-1247
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address; Dclary@mtrail.com Email Address: Email Address: MWatt@mtrail.com
Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes) No( Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesQN°0 Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes ( l No0

5. Claimant— Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address | 7. Any other person - Name and Address

Montana Rail Link

PO Box 16390

Missouta MT 59808
Attn: Devin Clary Attn: Attn:

Phone Number: 406-523-1582 Phone Number: Phone Number:

Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: Dclary@mtrail.com Email Address: Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes) 1 No0 Do you want to receive
Email about this claim? Yes Q No Q Do you want to receive

Email about this claim?
YesON°0

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $ 28,673.83

PTRCB Form 3 -Kei'ised 9-19-18

r7Tv^^)
1

26



Facility Name: Shortrldge Oil Facility #: 4805082 Release #: 1 928

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instniclioiis for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective action plan
must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit itemized invoices and other
support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #: *^^^u ' _ CAP Date:

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date(s)

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount claimed and
corresponding invoice numbers) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task number is assigned by the Board
staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task # Task Name Budget Amount Claimed Invoice Numbers

1 see attached, DEQ's invoice # 2020-4008 $ 28,673.83 $ 28,673.83 2020-4008

•it.r^^iVpr
l,.^*'./;-.' i; ^-••-

-»• rr ••.-,•,"

-p"^t
;:•,.; ;•,•-..,,.)

Total $ 28,673.83 $ 28,673.83

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the Form 3 Instructions for PTRCB Requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the release site
with billable labor charges.

PTRCK Form 3 - Revised 9-19-18 2
27



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually completed; that
the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in Section 1; that the cost of work
for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my knowledge, all information herein provided is true
and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete
Section 13. See the Forni J instriictioiis.

Owner/Operator Signature Date

Typed Name ofOwner/Operator

RECblVED

MAR 1 7 2020

Pe{".'l"?"-iTt;^R^ewiR

State of

County of_

Signed and Sworn before me on this day. -by-
Date Person who sigiA4;»t>ov8^,^^Qn BOS^d.

(SEAL)
Notary Public Signature

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of

Residing at

My Commission Expires

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of the owner or
operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my knowledge. This claim is submitted for
work that was actually completed.

^Oz^^ ^AyUT March 17, 2020
Claimant Signature

Devin Clary - Montana Rail Link
Typed Name of Claimant

Date

State of LAo\imftt^(\.

County of L^-i^fis <s. C.LAe.K.

Signed and Sworn before me on this day^AaLM- V~^ IWU> b\T^)Fsi (^ '^>.¥£>-TV«»e, LLft'ey'
Person who sigjieJ above

%blAS/. I-•^•y

^EAiJ^
OF

OLIVIA HANSEN
NOTARY PUBLIC for the

State of Montana
Residing at Helena, Montana

My Commission Expires
Mav 14.2022

Notary Public Signaliue

^n^<^<nINflft

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Residing at

My Commission Expires.

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 -Rwised 9-19-18 3
28



Facility ID: 4805082

Release ID: 1928 F-S-LIF WP Complete:WP Name:716833961WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Shortridge Oil Company Columbus

WP Date: 02/01/2018

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name                                    Phase Comment                                 Balance

$441.00 $69.001 Work Plan reqUNABLE TO BREAK,CAP_AC-07,30%$510.00
$1,369.24 ($199.24)2 Project Management [LIF],UNABLE TO BREAK,30%$1,170.00
$1,965.01 ($469.21)3 Mobilization Truck, Drill Rig, Trailer,m$3.00/mfor600miles, LIF Unit 

w/Operator,m$3.00/mfor600miles,[LIFO],m$2.70/mfor600miles,30%
$1,495.80

$3,465.00 $441.004 Fieldwork [LIFO],120@105.00,4@130.00$3,906.00
$1,353.00 $66.005 Equipment [LIF], gloves=44@0.55/pair,deizoned water=20@1.50/gal,GPS - Trimble RTK 

Survey=10@198.00/day,Traffic Contol Signage and 
Equipment=10@250.00/day,30%

$1,419.00

$1,273.60 ($94.00)6 Lodging/Per Diem 12n,10d,30%$1,179.60
$13,468.80 $1,606.207 Soil Borings [LIF],GeoProbe w/Operator=10@1850.00/day,LIF Unit 

w/Operator=10@3000.00/day,boring abandonment=3500@0.50/ft, 
UNKNOWN AMOUNT OF BORINGS,30%

$15,075.00

$2,227.50 ($202.50)8 Report 1r,req8960,RPT_UVOST - 2D/3D Map + Waveform Analysis,30%$2,025.00
$1,188.00 ($220.50)9 Report 1r,xw,req3225,RPT_AR-07,LIF report,30%$967.50

$251.76 $3.2410 Miscellaneous sm,r,p,m,sp,t,E,vm,ot$255.00

$28,002.90 $27,002.91 $999.99Total:

Page 1 of 1Wednesday, May 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

29

cb0505
Text Box



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Initial Claim Review

Facility Name: Flying J Inc Havre

Facility: 2108665

City: Havre

Claim ID 20200325A
Date Claimed: 3/25/2020

Amount: $50,873.54

Claim Ordinal 34

County: Hill

Release ID: 475

Eligible: Eligible

Reimbursed to date: $350,454.20

Region: 2

AO: JoAnne Adydan

PRS Mgr: Shannon Cala

Contact Company

Johnston Leigh Inc

Contact

Leigh Beem

Assent LDR POP
@ D a

Subcontractors Assent Proof of Payment

Initial Review Tech Review

General Reports _ Initial Claim Review

Wednesday, March 25, 2020

Board claim  - June 8 , 2020 board meeting

30

cb5176
Text Box
Sent msg for CalClean lodging 3-30-20

cb5176
Text Box
Y

cb5176
Text Box
CalClean

cb5176
Text Box
Y

cb5176
Callout
sent another msg 4-21-20

cb5176
Callout
Rec'd 4-21-20

cb5176
Text Box
Eurofins Air

cb5176
Reviewed

cb0436
Reviewed



o)Oo203SS5A.

MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT -CORRECTFVE ACTION

FORMS

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Department approved corrective action plan for a single
petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the Form 3 Instructions before
completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Janet Adolph at 406-444-9714 or e-mail Jaadolph(%mt.gOV .

If costs for PTRCB-eligible release investigation and cleanup activities, for which you are seeking reimbursement, have
been paid by another funding source and you would like to allocate them towards the required PTRCB copay for this
release, please review our Form 11 and its instructions, found on the Forms case of our website, BEFORE completing and
submitting this claim Form 3.

^

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information
SECE^V"^

Name of Facility: Former Flying J Station MAK ^ ^ ?n?9

Street Address: 607 1st Street
City:

p, }y, ;.^,,-;:» ;

Havre

DEQ Facility Identification Number:
C^s-m^^"^

22358(21-08665)
DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #) 475

,1,. .?,^1 .^nf

mijeafd

2. Owner - Name and Address 3. Operator - Name and Address 4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)

FJ Management, Inc. FJ Management, Inc.

185 South State, Suite 1300 185 South State, Suite 1300

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 Salt Lake City, Utah 841 11
Attn: Ms. Marney DeVroom Attn: Attn: Ms. Marney DeVroom
Phone Number: 385.775.5471 Phone Number: Phone Number: 385.775.5471
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: Email Address: Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes ( I Not Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes i I No Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I I No

5. Claimant - Name and Address 6. Consultant - Name and Address | 7. Any other person - Name and Address

Johnston Leigh, Inc.

6205 View Drive

Park City, Utah 84098
Attn: Attn: Leigh Beem Attn:

Phone Number: Phone Number: 801-726-6845 Phone Number:

Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: Email Address: leigh@johnstonleighinc.com Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No| Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I I No0 Do you want to receive
Email about this claim? YesQNoQI

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2's): $ 50,873.54

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 9-19-18
21

»)3>
1~

eligible

31



Facility Name: Former Flying J Station Facility #: 22358 (21-086& Release #: 475

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective action plan
must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit itemized invoices and other
support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be included in each claim.)

(CAPAC-07)#10917
CAP Date:

October 16, 2018
Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #:.

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date(s)

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount claimed and
corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task number is assigned by the Board
staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task # Task Name Budget Amount Claimed Invoice Numbers

1 Work Plan $ 736.00 $ 736.00 2854

2 Project Management $ 976.00 $ 936.00 2922,2936

3 Mobilization $ 335.50 $ 335.50 2928

4 Monitoring $ 902.00 $ 902.00 2901,2913

5 Fieldwork $ 4,368.00 $ 4,000.00 2928

6 Miscellaneous (CalClean) $43,112.00 $43,112.00 2019-084

7 Lodging/Per diem $ 452.00 $ 407.04 2928

8 Laboratory analysis w/fee $ 780.00 $ 445.00 2922

9 Report $ 3,888.00 $0.00 n/a

RECEIVED

lvl|'-i>-' .J "' t.;-..U

Pcm^^im Tw\f P'.'l'-H^'
;.'ti'7;;i.i'-.^,'r.^-6•UU;!['?^

Total $ 55,549.50 $ 50,873.54

10. Acknowledgement of Payment fForm 6). Refer to Section 10 of the Form 3 Instructions for PTRCB Requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Fonn2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the release site
with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 9-19-18 2

Obl OK

2907

32

cb0436
Pencil

cb0505
Text Box
WP ID 716833819



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually completed; that
the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in Section 1; that the cost of work
for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my knowledge, all information herein provided is true
and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete
Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

Owner/Operator Signature Date

Typed Name ofOwner/Operator

State of

County of_

Signed and Sworn before me on this day. -by_

RECEIVED
MAR 3 o 2020

Date

(SEAL)

Person who signed above
rs.»^,.,i^,,Tg %nk Release
^-..ji^ei^ation Board

Notary Public Signature

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of

Residing at

My Commission Expires

13. Claimantj Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of the owner or
opqiptor {or tjiis relijase and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my knowledge. This claim is submitted for

tfi wwo; ly completed.

Claimant Signal^ireSignal^ire

u^ \^^^
Typed Name df Claimant

^zolzt)^0
Date

State of ^-t^L
County of ft^-l

Signed and Sworn before me on this day //%^(^ =>^. -b^O by ^ ^ / S?-^. ^ -€ (S-^-
Person^ho signed abgve

^ Q^-^.
Date

(SEAL) Notary ydJalicSignature

sm
ff ^

NOTARY PUBLIC
JOSIE A HAGEN
COMM. # 706267

COMMISSION EXPIRES
MAY 10, 2023

STATE OF UTAH

y^Z A.^,^
Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of

Residing at ^^ lu' H1v^^ii
My Commission Expires.

/

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD

PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 - Revised 9-19-1S 3

33



Facility ID: 2108665

Release ID: 475 C-B-CalClean/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:716833819WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Flying J Inc Havre Havre

WP Date: 10/27/2018

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name     Phase Comment  Balance

$736.00 $0.001 Work Plan C req736,CAP_AC-07$736.00
$936.00 $40.002 Project Management C [OI],[GWM]8@92.00,6@x40.00$976.00
$335.50 $0.003 Mobilization C m$0.61/mfor550miles$335.50
$902.00 $0.004 Monitoring C 2e,3w,25d,2",$150.33/well$902.00

$4,000.00 $368.005 Fieldwork C [OI],50@80.00,4@92.00$4,368.00
$43,112.00 $0.006 Miscellaneous C CalClean -10days includes markup$43,112.00

$407.04 $44.967 Lodging/Per Diem C $452.00
$445.00 $335.008 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 6w,$780.00

9 Report C 1r,3w,req3968.00,RPT_AR-07$3,888.00

$55,549.50 $50,873.54 $4,675.96Total:

Page 1 of 1Wednesday, May 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

34

Back to Agenda

cb0505
Text Box



      June 8, 2020 
REPORT ITEM 
INFORMATIONAL 

BOARD ATTORNEY REPORT 

PTRCB Case Status Report as of May 20, 2020. 
Location Facility Facility # & 

Release # 
Disputed/ 

Appointment 
Date 

Status 

Great Falls Cascade County 
Shops 

07-05708 
Release 3051-
C1,3051-
C2,3051-C3 
AND 3051-C4 

Denial of 
applications 

Cascade County filed a notice of 
appeal on November 26, 2019. 
Cascade’s opening brief has been filed 
with the Supreme Court. The Board’s 
combined response brief and cross-
appeal brief is currently due May 26, 
but we have an option to request a 30-
day extension, if needed. Briefing will 
likely conclude in July or August. As a 
result, the earliest the Court may reach 
a decision may be the beginning of 
2021. 

35

Back to Agenda



5/7/2020

REPORT ITEM
INFORMATIONAL

Rev/Exp Total FY20 Projected

Legislative Standard through Projected Projected Fiscal Year End

Approp. Budget 4/30/2020 Rev/Exp Rev/Exp Balance

Revenues:

MDT Fee Revenue Estimate 7,722,800 7,722,800 6,354,762 1,097,192 7,451,954 (270,846)

Estimated STIP interest earnings 80,000 80,000 64,948 7,932 72,881 (7,119)

Misc Revenue- Settlements/Sponsorships 1,500 0 6,550 0 6,550 6,550

Total Revenues: 7,804,300 7,802,800 6,426,260 1,105,124 7,531,385 (271,415)

Expenditures:

 (Includes current year expenses only)

Board

Personal Services* 393,150 392,594 324,205 80,000 404,205 (11,611)

Contracted Services 85,000 85,000 37,778 15,000 52,778 32,222

Contingent Contract Services 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000

Operating 166,913 166,913 102,905 27,000 129,905 37,008

Subtotal 1,645,063 1,644,507 464,888 122,000 586,888 1,057,619

DEQ Regulatory 

Personal Services* 1,153,051 1,153,051 954,565 220,000 1,174,565 (21,514)

Contracted Services 50,000 50,000 24,160 5,000 29,160 20,840

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 500,000 500,000 20,746 479,254 500,000 0

Operating & Transfers 411,691 411,691 330,129 78,250 408,379 3,312

Subtotal 2,114,742 2,114,742 1,329,600 782,504 2,112,104 2,638

Administrative Budget Remaining 1,060,257

Claims/Loan

Regular Claim Payments 4,990,000 4,373,189 3,261,118 742,738 4,003,856 369,334

Accrual - FY20 for use in FY21 616,811 0 616,811 616,811 0

Loan Repayment (All loans paid in full) 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal 4,990,000 4,990,000 3,261,118 1,359,549 4,620,666 369,334

Total Expenses: 8,749,805 8,749,249 5,055,606 2,264,052 7,319,658 1,429,591

Increase/(Decrease) of Revenues 

  over Exp as of April 30, 2020 $1,370,655 ($1,158,928) $211,727

Fund Balance Cash Balance

Beginning Balance 4,084,373 3,813,262

Claims Revenues 7,531,385 7,531,385

Accrued in FY2019 for use in FY2020 549,247

Total Payments 452,568 Expenditures (affecting balance) 7,585,247 7,131,926

Accrual Balance - written off at FYE 96,679 Projected Balance at 6/30/20 4,030,510 4,212,721

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals)

Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2020 30,989 Revenue & Transportation Interim Committee

Accrued in FY2017 for reimbursement in FY2022 253,761  Revenue Estimate set 11/19/18 for FY20 7,352,000

Accrued in FY18/19 for reimbursement in FY2022 181,870 Biennial Report Revenue Estimate for FY20 7,600,000

Total Payments 0 MDT FY20 Revenue Estimate 7,157,000

Accrual Balance 466,620 MDT FY20 Revenues Collected 89% 6,354,762

FY20 to 04/30/20 - Current Year Only 326,112 Settlements received during FY2020 6,550

FY20 to 04/30/20 - Current Year + Accruals 371,369 Settlements received to date 2,518,237

Actual Claims Paid in FY 2020 3,713,686 0.93 At $.0075 per gallon sold, the revenue collected this year
(Current Year + FY 19 Accruals) 93% of goal is equivalent to 847.3 million gallons sold.

* Personal Services appropriation assumes 2% vacancy savings, no overtime & no professional growth pay increases.  Based on current incumbent or vacancy at snapshot.

Accrual Information

Average Monthly Claims Settlements

Revenue

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund

 Budget Status Report

Operating Statement

April 30, 2020

36

Back to Agenda



July-19 August-19 September-19 October-19 November-19 December-19

Beginning Cash Balance 3,813,262.20 4,375,987.85 4,681,668.17 4,382,138.96 4,795,772.16 4,925,728.68

Revenue

MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon) 644,424.00 673,395.00 763,567.00 770,216.00 662,136.00 640,695.00

STIP Earnings -420.48 6,913.49 8,552.68 8,275.46 7,758.67 7,080.59

Settlements

Other Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

Total Revenue 644,003.52 680,308.49 772,119.68 778,491.46 669,894.67 648,775.59

Expenditures

Petro Board Claims 0.00 87,736.70 705,457.45 179,077.67 343,922.47 218,289.38

Petro Board Staff 23,471.98 45,188.00 50,321.54 45,834.67 52,271.34 69,921.40

Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments -8,550.97 90,635.11 183,860.82 14,022.06 0.00 77,007.16

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEQ Regulatory 66,356.86 151,068.36 132,009.08 125,923.86 143,744.34 182,011.55

Total Expenditures 81,277.87 374,628.17 1,071,648.89 364,858.26 539,938.15 547,229.49

Ending Cash Balance 4,375,987.85 4,681,668.17 4,382,138.96 4,795,772.16 4,925,728.68 5,027,274.78

Actual

5/7/2020

REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

Cash Flow Analysis  - FY20

37



Beginning Cash Balance

Revenue

MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon)

STIP Earnings

Settlements

Other Misc Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Petro Board Claims

Petro Board Staff

Prior Year Adj & Accrual Payments

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO)

DEQ Regulatory

Total Expenditures

Ending Cash Balance

January-20 February-20 March-20 April-20 May-20 June-20

5,027,274.78 5,042,516.58 4,817,382.33 4,900,381.41 4,754,837.96 4,660,843.29

580,777.00 543,400.00 542,003.00 534,149.00 547,192.00 550,000.00

7,388.03 7,266.04 6,568.96 5,564.79 3,932.33 4,000.00

3,550.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

591,715.03 552,666.04 548,571.96 539,713.79 551,124.33 554,000.00

384,191.29 557,072.47 238,881.98 546,488.09 371,369.00 371,369.00

41,292.76 44,320.29 46,669.71 45,596.13 50,000.00 72,000.00

14,821.06 33,340.84 54,374.55 -30,431.85 0.00 0.00

15,423.98 2,798.95 2,523.45 0.00 100,000.00 379,253.62

120,744.14 140,267.74 123,123.19 123,604.87 123,750.00 179,500.00

576,473.23 777,800.29 465,572.88 685,257.24 645,119.00 1,002,122.62

5,042,516.58 4,817,382.33 4,900,381.41 4,754,837.96 4,660,843.29 4,212,720.67

Cash Flow Analysis  - FY20

5/7/2020

REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL

ProjectedActual

38



5/7/2020

REPORT ITEM
INFORMATIONAL

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD

ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY20

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 07/31/19 08/31/19 09/30/19 10/31/19 11/30/19 12/31/19 01/31/20 02/29/20 03/31/20 04/30/20 05/31/20 06/30/20 TOTALS

REVENUE

MDT Fees 644,424.00 673,395.00 763,567.00 770,216.00 662,136.00 640,695.00 580,777.00 543,400.00 542,003.00 534,149.00 6,354,762.00

Stip Earnings -420.48 6,913.49 8,552.68 8,275.46 7,758.67 7,080.59 7,388.03 7,266.04 6,568.96 5,564.79 64,948.23

Misc Revenue 1,000.00 3,550.00 2,000.00 6,550.00

Total Revenue 644,003.52 680,308.49 772,119.68 778,491.46 669,894.67 648,775.59 591,715.03 552,666.04 548,571.96 539,713.79 0.00 0.00 6,426,260.23

BOARD

Personal Services 21,274.72 30,409.68 31,082.16 31,642.34 32,390.33 48,464.82 29,272.97 33,569.96 33,130.08 32,967.83 324,204.89

Contracted Services 0.00 3,137.75 5,601.93 5,304.52 4,690.77 8,722.44 2,924.82 0.00 3,695.03 3,700.77 37,778.03

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 2,197.26 11,640.57 13,637.45 8,887.81 15,190.24 12,734.14 9,094.97 10,750.33 9,844.60 8,927.53 102,904.90

Subtotal 23,471.98 45,188.00 50,321.54 45,834.67 52,271.34 69,921.40 41,292.76 44,320.29 46,669.71 45,596.13 0.00 0.00 464,887.82

CLAIMS

Regular CY Claim Payments 0.00 87,736.70 705,457.45 179,077.67 343,922.47 218,289.38 384,191.29 557,072.47 238,881.98 546,488.09 3,261,117.50

Subtotal 0.00 87,736.70 705,457.45 179,077.67 343,922.47 218,289.38 384,191.29 557,072.47 238,881.98 546,488.09 0.00 0.00 3,261,117.50

DEQ Regulatory

Personal Services 63,312.25 91,539.83 97,741.35 92,856.29 95,962.60 141,426.59 88,115.88 97,429.94 92,250.38 93,929.58 954,564.69

Contracted Services 0.00 8,958.11 4,888.08 1,208.63 4,899.88 187.13 11.50 2,647.66 205.68 1,153.60 24,160.27

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 0.00 15,423.98 2,798.95 2,523.45 20,746.38

Operating 3,044.61 50,570.42 29,379.65 31,858.94 42,881.86 40,397.83 32,616.76 40,190.14 30,667.13 28,521.69 330,129.03

Subtotal 66,356.86 151,068.36 132,009.08 125,923.86 143,744.34 182,011.55 136,168.12 143,066.69 125,646.64 123,604.87 0.00 0.00 1,329,600.37

CURRENT YEAR EXPENDITURE TOTALS 89,828.84 283,993.06 887,788.07 350,836.20 539,938.15 470,222.33 561,652.17 744,459.45 411,198.33 715,689.09 0.00 0.00 5,055,605.69

PRIOR YEAR EXPENDITURES 95.28 -45.61 -15,839.25 575.00 -15,214.58

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 89,828.84 284,088.34 887,742.46 350,836.20 539,938.15 454,383.08 562,227.17 744,459.45 411,198.33 715,689.09 0.00 0.00 5,040,391.11

Board & DEQ Non-Claim costs 89,828.84 196,256.36 182,330.62 171,758.53 196,015.68 251,932.95 177,460.88 187,386.98 172,316.35 169,201.00 0.00 0.00 1,794,488.19

Claims Accrual Payments 0.00 93,288.40 183,906.43 14,022.06 0.00 89,821.89 14,246.06 33,340.84 19,342.70 4,600.00 452,568.38

Guarantee of Reimbursement (A Accruals) 0.00

PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD

ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY20

PROJECTION SUMMARY 07/31/19 08/31/19 09/30/19 10/31/19 11/30/19 12/31/19 01/31/20 02/29/20 03/31/20 04/30/20 05/31/20 06/30/20 TOTALS

REVENUE

MDT Fees 547,192.00 550,000.00 1,097,192.00

Stip Earnings 3,932.33 4,000.00 7,932.33

TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 551,124.33 554,000.00 1,105,124.33

BOARD

Personal Services 32,000.00 48,000.00 80,000.00

Contracted Services 7,500.00 7,500.00 15,000.00

Contingent Contract Services 0.00

Operating 10,500.00 16,500.00 27,000.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 72,000.00 122,000.00

CLAIMS

Regular CY Claim Payments 371,369.00 371,369.00 742,738.00

FYE20 Accrual 66,810.60 550,000.00 616,810.60

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 438,179.60 921,369.00 1,359,548.60

DEQ Regulatory

Personal Services 90,000.00 130,000.00 220,000.00

Contracted Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,000.00

Abandoned Tank Cleanup (Restricted/OTO) 100,000.00 379,253.62 479,253.62

Operating 31,250.00 47,000.00 78,250.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223,750.00 558,753.62 782,503.62

PROJECTION TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 711,929.60 1,552,122.62 2,264,052.22

Board & DEQ Total Projected Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 273,750.00 630,753.62 904,503.62

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund

Budget Status Report

Monthly Expenditure/Projection Summary

April 30, 2020

39

Back to Agenda

cb0505
Rectangle



0

1

2

3

4

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
EL

IG
IB

IL
IT

Y 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

RE
CE

IV
ED

MONTH AND YEAR ELIGIBILITY APPLICATION WAS RECEIVED

Board Staff Eligibility Graph

Eligible Ineligible Pending Suspended Withdrawn

40

June 8, 2020
REPORT ITEM

Informational

Back to Agenda



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

N
U

M
BE

R 
RE

IM
BU

RS
ED

 A
N

D 
CL

AI
M

ED

MONTH AND YEAR OF REIMBURSEMENT AND CLAIMED DATE

Board Staff Claim Count Graph

Reimbursed Claimed

41

June 8, 2020
REPORT ITEM 

Informational



$0.00

$200,000.00

$400,000.00

$600,000.00

$800,000.00

$1,000,000.00

DO
LL

AR
 A

M
O

U
N

T 
RE

IM
BU

RS
ED

 A
N

D 
CL

AI
M

ED

MONTH AND YEAR CLAIM WAS REIMBURSED AND RECIEVED

Board Staff Claim Value Graph

Reimbursed Claimed

42

June 8, 20202
REPORT ITEM

Informational

Back to Agenda



Summary of Confirmed and Resolved Petroleum Releases 

       Petroleum Release Activity since Last Report – March 16, 2020 to May 22, 2020 

Release Status Activity 

Confirmed Releases 2 

Releases Resolved (Closed) 12 

Petroleum Release Activity from – January 1, 2020 to May 22, 2020 

Release Status Activity 

Confirmed Releases 5 

Releases Resolved (Closed) 22 

Summary of All Petroleum Release Activity to May 22, 2020 

Total Confirmed Releases 4730 

Total Resolved Releases 3785 

Total Active Releases 945 

Petroleum Tank Cleanup 

Activity Report 

May 22, 2020 

43

June 8, 2020
REPORT ITEM

Informational

Back to Agenda



Facility Name:  Zip Trip 59 
Physical Address:  1321 Haynes Ave, Miles City, Custer County 

Facility ID:  09-08212 

TREADS ID:  19475 

Release Numbers: 471 and 5247 

Priority:  3.0 – Medium Priority Remediation (471 and 5247) 

Page 1 of 3 

Work Plans 33998 and 33999 

The DEQ-approved excavation work plans for Release 471 (WP 33998) and Release 5247 (WP 

33999) at Zip Trip 59 (Facility) are expected to remediate the petroleum-impacted soil at the Facility 

to the extent practicable.  Highway construction projects necessitate demolition and reconstruction 

of the Facility and associated fuel systems; these construction projects allow excavation of 

previously inaccessible petroleum-source soil. 

The combined estimated work plan budget is $1,014,394.38. The approximate division line between 

the Releases is depicted in the attached Site Map on Page 2.  DEQ and the owner’s consultant will 

determine the appropriate division of areas, volumes, and tasks for remediation work between 

Release 471 and Release 5447 based on their technical review of available information and 

analytical results.  

WP tasks include: well abandonment; excavation and disposal of petroleum-impacted soil; recovery 

and disposal of petroleum liquids; sample collection; laboratory analyses; application of remediation 

compounds to base and sidewalls of excavation; back-filling excavation; data compilation and 

evaluation; and reporting. 

Release Closure Plan  

DEQ requested a Release Closure Plan (RCP) to screen potential cleanup methods based on the 

criteria listed in DEQ guidance. Six alternatives were evaluated in preparation of the RCP: 1) No 

Action; 2) Monitored Natural Attenuation; 3) Excavation; 4) Soil Vapor Extraction (SVE); 5) In‐Situ 

remediation fluid injectable; and 6) Excavation with remediation material (e.g. oxygen release 

compound or Fenton’s reagent) applied to the base and sidewalls of the open excavation. The 

Facility is underlain by low-permeability clay sediments.  Consequently, active remediation systems 

such as SVE and injectable fluids will not be successful due to delivery via injection, and monitored 

natural attenuation will require decades to clean up the site.  

DEQ and the owner’s consultant determined that the excavation of the petroleum-impacted soils 

with remediation materials addition to the open excavation is the most effective cleanup method to 

eliminate risks to human health and the environment and the most reliable to bring Release 471 and 

Release 5247 to regulatory closure in a reasonable timeframe.  

Site History 

The Zip Trip Facility is adjacent to the northwest corner of the Interstate 94 and Haynes Avenue 

exit.  Release 471 was confirmed in 1990, during removal of six underground storage tanks (USTs) 

and upgrades to the petroleum distribution system. About 1,800 cubic yards (yd³) of petroleum-

contaminated soil were excavated in 1991, from a former UST basin on south side of the Facility 

building that encompassed the area of the current diesel dispensers. Extent of 1991 excavation was 

limited; petroleum-contaminated soil remained in excavation base / sidewalls and beneath the 

gasoline dispensers east of the Facility building.  About 1,320 yd³ of petroleum-contaminated soil 

were excavated in 1996, from the area surrounding a historic UST basin that had been located north 

of the gasoline dispensers in the northeast corner of the Facility.   

Release 5247 was confirmed in 2017, when petroleum-impacted soil was encountered during repair 

of an unused line connection that was designed for a future 3rd diesel-dispenser island to be located 

near the eastern margin of the current UST basin. 

44



Facility Name:  Zip Trip 59 
Physical Address:  1321 Haynes Ave, Miles City, Custer County  

Facility ID:  09-08212 

TREADS ID:  19475 

Release Numbers: 471 and 5247 

Priority:  3.0 – Medium Priority Remediation (471 and 5247) 

Page 2 of 3 

  

Remedial Investigation at the site in 2019 demonstrated the following: lithology beneath the Facility 

is silty clay to a depth ~20 to 27 feet below ground surface (ft. bgs) and is underlain by a silty-sand 

and gravel aquifer; areas of petroleum-impacted soil in vadose zone (<20 ft. bgs) are near the diesel 

dispensers, gasoline dispensers, piping from the USTs to the dispensers, on the south side of the 

store building, near the fuel recovery trench, and near the UST basin; and petroleum-impacted 

groundwater was most prevalent near or in the UST basin. 

Total in-place volume of petroleum-contaminated soil is about 23,300 yd³; this includes about 

13,300 yd³ in the vadose-zone source areas and about 10,000 yd³ in the smear zone. The in-place 

volume of non-contaminated overburden soil is also about 23,300 yd³. 

Site Map 

 

45



Facility Name:  Zip Trip 59 
Physical Address:  1321 Haynes Ave, Miles City, Custer County  

Facility ID:  09-08212 

TREADS ID:  19475 

Release Numbers: 471 and 5247 

Priority:  3.0 – Medium Priority Remediation (471 and 5247) 

Page 3 of 3 

  

Location Map 

 

46



Facility ID:   09‐08212 FacilityName: Cenex General Store City: Miles City WP Date: 4/27/2020

Release ID: 471 & 5247 WP ID: 33998 & 339999 WP Name: C‐S‐SR WP Complete:

Task # Task Name Phase Proposed Costs Allowed Costs Rel 471 xx% Rel 5247 xx%
1 C 12,990.00 2,230.00

2 C 9,510.00 9,510.00

3 C 3,530.00 0.00

4 C 14,705.00

5 C 64,080.00 27,933.60

6 C 3,900.00

7 C 14,000.00

8 C 31,300.00 31,300.00

9 C 5,300.00 3,700.00

10 C 702,460.00 702,460.00

11 C 28,000.00 28,000.00

12 C 40,717.04 40,717.04

13 C 2,338.50

14 C 2,442.00

15 C 63,000.00

16 C 0.00

17 C 15,654.00 5,250.00

18 C 472.00 395.00

$1,014,398.54

refers to tasks that PTRCB is currently reviewing

Mobilization

Miscellaneous (UST Removal)

Project Management

Petroleum Tank Release Comepnsation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Report (letter report)

Report (AR‐07)

Survey (Compaction Testing)

Splits Not Determined Yet

Work Plan (AR‐07)

Miscellaneous (subs)

Laboratory Analysis w/fee

Miscellaneous (Fluids Disposal)

Miscellaneous (Vac Truck)

Miscellaneous (Frac tank)

Miscellaneous (Reagent Treatment)

Soil Removal (Disposal Fee ‐ landfill)

Soil Removal

Lodging/Per Diem

Equipment

Fieldwork (Excavation Oversight)

47



Facility Name:  Frank's Short Stop II  
    (former Cenex Harvest States) 

Physical Address:  305 Main Street, Miles City, Custer County  

Facility ID:  09‐07083 

TREADS ID:  19462 

Release Numbers: 2938 

Priority:  1.3 – High Priority Remediation 

Page 1 of 3 

  

Work Plan 10903 Modification and Extension 

The estimated cost for modification and extension of work plan 10903 (WP) is $94,871.26. The 

budget for the original (dated September 21, 2018) DEQ-approved WP is $94,923.40.  The 

combined estimated WP budget is now $189,794.66.  The DEQ-approved modification and 

extension of the WP for Release 2938 at Frank's Short Stop II (Facility) is expected to accelerate 

natural attenuation of hydrocarbon constituents through biodegradation processes and significantly 

clean up the Release. 

The scope of the original DEQ-approved WP included the following: evaluation, repair, and 

expansion of the soil-vapor extraction (SVE) system; design and installation of an air sparge (AS) 

system to be operated in conjunction with the SVE system; operation, maintenance, and monitoring 

of the remediation systems; and annual groundwater monitoring.  WP modifications include addition 

of semi-annual groundwater monitoring, and expansion of the SVE/AS system; and the extension is 

for two years until November 30, 2022.  

Concurrent groundwater monitoring results demonstrated the SVE/AS system was recovering 

petroleum from the saturated zone and thereby reducing the groundwater contamination except in 

areas more distant from AS wells.  Extension of the SVE/AS is required to further remediate the 

groundwater plume. 

 

Release Closure Plan  

DEQ requested a Release Closure Plan (RCP) to screen potential cleanup methods based on the 

criteria listed in DEQ guidance. Four remedial strategies were evaluated: 1) No action; 2) Continued 

operation of the SVE/AS system; 3) Excavation with In‐Situ Chemical Oxidation, and 4) In‐Situ 

Chemical Oxidation via Injection. Continued operation of the SVE/AS system includes maintaining 

the current system O&M schedule for a period of two years. Evaluation of annual groundwater 

monitoring results following the two‐year operational period will inform decisions regarding 

continued operation of the system. 

The excavation with in‐situ chemical oxidation and in‐situ chemical oxidation injections are 

included as contingency alternatives pending evaluation of site data following the two‐year SVE/AS 

operation period.  One or both alternatives should be evaluated for implementation if the SVE/AS 

system is no longer reducing groundwater concentrations, or in areas outside the zone of SVE/AS 

system influence. Excavation of impacted soils is not currently feasible given the presence of various 

site structures and utility corridors near impacted soils. However, if there are Facility upgrades or 

redevelopment that allow excavation, removal of source area soils will be the most effective means 

of remediation. In‐Situ chemical oxidation via injection could be completed near structures and 

utilities; a pilot injection study would be required to determine potential effectiveness of the strategy. 

DEQ and the owner’s consultant determined that required modifications and extension of the WP 

included the following: optimization and expansion of the SVE/AS system; semi-annual 

groundwater monitoring; and WP extension for two years (2021 and 2022).  

 

Site History 

Frank's Short Stop II (former Cenex Harvest States, former Beacon Carter Service) Facility on the 

north side of Main Street is situated on fill in an abandoned oxbow channel of the Tongue River 

48



Facility Name:  Frank's Short Stop II  
    (former Cenex Harvest States) 

Physical Address:  305 Main Street, Miles City, Custer County  

Facility ID:  09‐07083 

TREADS ID:  19462 

Release Numbers: 2938 

Priority:  1.3 – High Priority Remediation 

Page 2 of 3 

  

between two ponds, Cook Lake borders on the west, and Scanlan Lake is on the south side of Main 

Street.  Two small office buildings adjoin the site down-gradient to the east-northeast. The site has 

been a fuel station since 1945.  Release 2938 was confirmed in 1996, during removal of two 

underground storage tanks (USTs).  Seven USTs, dispenser islands, and distribution piping were 

removed and excavated in 1997.  About 3,200 cubic yards of petroleum-impacted soil were 

excavated and disposed in 1997; however, petroleum-source soil remained in excavation sidewalls 

near the Facility building, beneath the Facility building, and in the smear zone.   

An SVE system was installed and began operation in December 2011. However, after removing 

petroleum contamination from the vadose zone for several years, the recovery rate plateaued because 

petroleum in the saturated zone could not be extracted; and the groundwater plume remained.  An 

AS system was installed and integrated with the SVE system in May 2019.  Concurrent groundwater 

monitoring results demonstrated the SVE/AS system was recovering petroleum from the saturated 

zone and thereby reducing the groundwater contamination except in areas more distant from AS 

wells.  Extension of the SVE/AS is required to further remediate the groundwater plume. 

  

  

49



Facility Name:  Frank's Short Stop II  
    (former Cenex Harvest States) 

Physical Address:  305 Main Street, Miles City, Custer County  

Facility ID:  09‐07083 

TREADS ID:  19462 

Release Numbers: 2938 

Priority:  1.3 – High Priority Remediation 

Page 3 of 3 

  

 

50



Facility ID: 907083

Release ID: 2938 C-B-SVE/AS/GWM WP Complete:WP Name:10903WP ID:

FacilityName: City:Cenex Harvest States Miles City

WP Date: 09/21/2018

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Work Plan Task Costs

Estimated Cost Actual CostTask # Task Name     Phase Comment  Balance

$1,830.00 $0.001 Work Plan C req1830,CAP_AC-07$1,830.00
$4,391.25 ($41.25)2 Project Management C [GWM][SVE][AS][MOD][OM],30@145.00$4,350.00

$13,870.00 $0.003 Mobilization C 5e,m$3.08/mfor1000miles$13,870.00
$21,747.04 $692.164 Rem Sys Modification/Repair C [Expansion],13w,[E]see PTRCB review for more info,[MH]= 

60@130.00,60@105.00,60@90.00,CON,SVE/AS expansion
$22,439.20

$3,339.95 $131.255 Rem Sys Op & Maint C [SVE][AS],23w,4e@1009.95/e,[MH]24@90.00,4e@540.00/e,[E],4e@369.95/e
, see PTRCB review for more info on equipment

$3,471.20

$17,455.00 $0.006 Well Installation C [H],13w,20d,2",$i45.00/ft,$b20.00/ft,$w25.00/ft,CON$17,455.00
$9,527.44 ($1,127.44)7 Miscellaneous C SVE/AS system rental 12months@400.00/month, electiricity 

12months@300.00/month
$8,400.00

$169.00 ($5.00)8 Water Level Measurements C 1e,4w,20d,2",$41.00/well$164.00
$1,674.00 ($36.00)9 Monitoring C 1e,9w,20d,2",$182.00/well,peristaltic pump or bladder pump$1,638.00
$5,181.35 $734.6510 Lodging/Per Diem C 33n,42d$5,916.00
$3,545.00 $940.0011 Laboratory Analysis w/fee C 12 SVE effluent, 9w$4,485.00
$6,097.50 ($17.50)12 Report C 2r,9w,req3040,RPT_AR-07$6,080.00
$1,500.00 ($50.00)13 Report C 1r,9w,req1450,RPT_RCPC$1,450.00

$91,548.40 $90,327.53 $1,220.87Total:

Page 1 of 1Wednesday, May 27, 2020
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

51

Back to Agenda

cb0505
Text Box


	Board Attorney Report08Jun2020.pdf
	BOARD ATTORNEY REPORT
	PTRCB Case Status Report as of May 20, 2020.

	Petro_Fin_20 Apr.pdf
	Petro-Fin
	Petro-CF
	Month

	Eligibility_Board_Report.pdf
	Figure

	ClaimCount_Board_Report.pdf
	Figure

	ClaimValue_Board_Report.pdf
	Figure

	AGENDA_08_JUNE_2020.pdf
	I. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS
	II. ACTION ITEMS
	IV. REPORT ITEMS – Informational (Discussed at the request of Interested Parties)
	V. Public Forum
	VI. Next Proposed Board Meeting date:  August 17, 2020
	VII. Adjournment





